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AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff’s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1635.
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Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

o Oris a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law
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Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A—H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
o The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e Itis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes { it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum gualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was appliedin
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

in short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Al4:  The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

YOUTH ACCELERATED TRANSITION SERVICES
Company Name:

COSANDRA YIRS

Signature and Date:

COSANDRA TRIP/DIRECTOR

Name and Title:
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AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when I first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff’s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

t

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.



Q4:

Ad:

Q5:

A5:

Q6:

Ab:

Q7:

A7

Q8:

A8:

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

e Oris asingle printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law
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Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should [ simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disahility-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
e The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e |tis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Al4: Thelanguage on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Company Name: ___\WWesson-Monroe LLC

X i,
Signature and Date: <2 L&L70Zsted 7Yewwge Qctaber 16,2025

¥

Name and Title: ___President and CEQ
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AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'l! be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F —Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geograghic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage cection is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas

and the staff's review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no fonger required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked” You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,

on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana

sole proprietor to gualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or cartification required to do business in the
State, For more information on what is required for your specific business to operatein
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the

Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.
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Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should I simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts You are not required to submit a total cost

estimate

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your propasal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it's not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G

“pdditional Data" of your proposal

Section 5.2 states:
“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:
« 1should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash

drive with the electronic version (PDF)?
« Oris a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?
You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ

number and opening date?
There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.
Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS foliows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.
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Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or

identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct, You are no longer required to submit an “ynmarked” proposal.
Your propasal may have identifying information (l0gos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish te be made public knowledge. (see

attachment H of the RFQ for more information).
Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolied in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if 3 Post-Secondary institution provides Pre-Employment

Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ
Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? Whatis the
definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be

delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

5) in which services will be
provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methads, including virtual instruction, as long as:

s The service is pre-approved by MERS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e Itis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered vircually if MDRS authorizes (it and if the virtual format

still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disahilities

Q13:

are included alongside peers without disahilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the lob Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the

Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this

still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum gualification of a bachelor’s degree

Ql4:

Al4:

with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the Initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and

invoice.”
Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests

administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey

at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month's report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, itis intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each

student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 10 December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS

by the submission deadline.

e: The University of Southern Mississippi/Institute for Disability Studies

Company Nam
/]

Signature and Date: § 44 . Fare T3 (AL 10/13/25

A T R
2 o

N = A jiede
7

Name and Title: Jerry R. Allistt;‘l{ Interim Executive Director
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AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when I first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
sarvices can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas

and the staff’s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,

on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.
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Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should I simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G

“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:
“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”
Could you confirm if this means:
« | should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash

drive with the electronic version (PDF)?
« Oris a single printed version pius the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ

number and opening date?
There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.
Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.



Q9:

A9:

Q10:

Al10:

Q11:

All:

Ql2:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see

attachment H of the RFQ for more information).
Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?
Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-

secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the
definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent passible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disahility-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methads, including virtual instruction, as long as:
o The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
s |tis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this

still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

in short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Ql14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and

invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Al4: Thelanguage on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each

student.

Ql5: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS

by the submission deadline.

Trinity Vocational Solutions LLC

Company Name:

Signature and Date: %zymﬁ'ﬁc’ Motsaire M G D.B. A October 17, 2025

Jacqueline Mohair M.Ed, D.B.A, Founder & CEO

Name and Title:




October 17, 2025

Al:

AZ:

Q3:

A3:

Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services
Pre-Employment Transition Services Program
RFQ No. 3120003211

AMENDMENT #1

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

in your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The REQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area{s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered ” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff's review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no lenger required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
praprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only reguires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s affice at 601-359-1633.
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Q4:

Ad:

AS:

Qe:

AB:

Q7:

A7:

Qs:

AS:

Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services
Pre-Employment Transition Services Program
RFQ No. 3120003211

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a totai cost
estimate,

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upan award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

if available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhoid the final appraval of your contract if it's not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 fuil-time employees are not required
1o carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippl law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« | should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

« Oris a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a singie printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submissian (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.
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Q9:

A9:

Q10:

AlG:

Ql1:

All:

Q12

Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services
Pre-Employment Transition Services Program
RFQ No. 3120003211

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should I simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated {Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” preposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information {logos, staff names, ete..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. {see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolied in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of 2n integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximumn extent possible, consistent with WIOA's definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community envirenments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ alsa requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This ianguage allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
« The service is pre-approved by MDRS,
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October 17, 2025

Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services
Pre-Employment Transition Services Program
RFQ No. 3120003211

e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e It is designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated |earning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
schoal diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: "the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, of if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/finvoice for the year.

Al4:  The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must pe administered
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Ql:

Al:

Q2:

A2:

Q3:

A3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming'school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff's review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,

on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-358-1633.



Q4:

Ad:

Q5s:

A5:

Q6:

Ab6:

Q7:

A5

Q8:

A&:

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should I simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate,

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhoid the final approval of your contract if it's not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:
“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”
Could you confirm if this means:
« |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash

drive with the electronic version (PDF)?
« Oris a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?
You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.
Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila

envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.
Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.



QsS:

AS:

Q10:

A10:

Q11:

Al1l:

Qlz2:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A—H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?

Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the
definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA's definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, inciuding virtual instruction, as long as:
» The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e ltis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13; This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WarkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and

invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Al14: The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15:  The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS

by the submission deadline.

Company Name: Mulvihill Enterprises

3 s 7 i /
Signature and Date: :7 e i c’i’f/ .-'f'z»ﬁ»..’é’«t-ﬁ--« SUS1E S 2

Name and Title: Michael Mulvihill, President




Q1l:

Al:

Q2:

A2:

Q3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties Ill be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff’s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,

on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.



Q4.

Ad:

Q5:

AS5;

Qe6:

Q7.

A7:

Q8:

A8:

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« 1should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

e Orisasingle printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law



Q9:

A9:

Q10:

Al0:

Ql1:

All:

Q12:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A—H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. {see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

Al12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WiOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. [t emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
e The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
o Itis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Ald: The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-sarvice survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services

pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Company Name:
K%/2(}25
Signature and Date: | . M

Name and Title: ive Director




Qil:

Q2:

Q3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

1 how the services will be deliverad.” This means you
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Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?
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| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?
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Q4:

Qs:

Qe6:

Qas:

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MORS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required 1o submit o total cost
gstimate
The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

the Insurancs 0oy Gee W W asal, DFA may

our rontract
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Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies tatal with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

« Oris a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit 3 single printed version plus the electyonic copy
Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila

envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

3

"% - i 3 o~ p i P
There is no specific type of box or eavelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different
payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?



Qs:

A8

Qi1:
ALt

Qi2:

ne REQ abso requires providers 10 so2

:The BFQ specifies that

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information {logos, staff names, etc. 1 However, you
do have the option of submitting a "Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. {see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enroiied in post-
secondary ”f‘s?“fu; ions. Also, if a Post-Secondary institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling,

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the
definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

L he
provided in an ss’%wgfgim w‘&ts in this context, an integratad ge“?mg means students
with disabilities part z;:saw in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
roaximum %Xt'{fi’%?‘ sible, consistent with WIOA's definition 0{ i:eg rated employment
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Qi4:

SUpnorLs. intle on.consistent wilh an inlegralef ealfning gament

This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. in the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.



Qls:

Als:

to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administerad at the end of services and
submitted with the fingl monthly report and invokee

_This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class

i

every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-sarvices post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student,

Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS

by the submission deadline.

companyam: (1AL CUMSING % onpryf, ONSYr bt
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Q2:

A2

Q3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when I first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F - Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can verform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services wilt be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval, Budgets will be based on coverages areas

Lol

and the staff's review of the proposals,

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“Unmarked”. You are only required to submit a R DACTED version If you include
proprie‘r.ar\/ information in your sroposal that you do net wish to be po ted to the
pilblic, Further details on redactions can he found in Attacnment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 3’ of the RFC.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS anly r qunﬂ that the business be registered with the Mississippl Secretary of

‘ f necessary, and I‘-wm any license or certification required to do business in the
more information on what is required for your specific business to oparate In
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633,
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Ad:

Q5:

AS:

Qe:
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Q8:

Ag:

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MODRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a totat cost
estimate,

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process of
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it's not submitted.

Blease note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. [f you are riot required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a nhote of th's in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Couild you confirm if this means:

« 1|should submit one signed paper original, one sighed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

o Oris asingle printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

Thete is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the niet 45 payment terms per state law,



Qs:

AS:

Q10:

ALO:

Qli

ALL;

Q12:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A—H and proposal narrative}, plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longet required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (Iogas, staff names, ete..}. However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there Is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for mare information}.

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can subimit a RFQL

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

orovided in an integrated setting” in this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities particivate in services alongside peers without disabifities to the
maximum extent possible, consistant with WIOA's definition of integrated employmeant
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical scnool, workplace, or
community environments--not segregated or disability-cnly setfings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for ftexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
s Theservice is pra-anproved by MDRS,



= [t aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e Itis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

still skpports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities

Qis:

are included alongside peers withcut disabilities, not In segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
deilverad In a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ autlines the stendard minimum gualification of a bachelot’s degree

Q1l4:

Al

e

with one year of refevant program experience, the same flexibifity that was applied In
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here, That means providers may also gualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher,

in short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/nigh
schoc! diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable far this RFQ.

On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

The languiage on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must ne administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
avery month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Ql5: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15:  The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026,

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.
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Q1:

Al:

Q2:

A2:

Q3:

A3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff's review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.



Q4:

A4

Q5:

AS:

Q6:

Ab:

Q7:

A7:

Q8:

A8:

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it's not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:
“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

« Orisa single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.



Q9:

A9:

Qi0:

A10:

0il:

All:

Ql2:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A—H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?

Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the
definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
e The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e It is designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format

still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities

Q13:

are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

This REQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. in the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree

Q14:

Al4:

with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invaice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



Q15:

Al5:

to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Company Name: (;:QQJWP 1] Iho{tgiﬂhs 0&‘ M,
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A3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do I put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas

and the staff’s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,

on page 31 of the RFQ.

I'am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regufation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.
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Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should I simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do I need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not reguired to
have warkers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:
“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”
Could you confirm if this means:
 Ishould submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash

drive with the electronic version (PDF)?
* Oris asingle printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ

number and opening date?
There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.
Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law
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Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sectians should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do I need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should I simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A~H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if [ have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 s correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see

attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Seconda ry Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.
The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

Al12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” in this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
» The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



* [taligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
® Itis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes { it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this

still apply for this RFQ

Al3: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Ql4: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and

invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month'’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Ald:  The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services

pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15:  Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

Al5:  The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the.amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Company Name: Good Shepherd Community Center, Inc.

Signature and Date: W\fj MOCC’W'&?‘?]

Name and Title: Cindy McCarley, LPC, Executive Director
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TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties 'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff's review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your preposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

I am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.
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Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it's not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states: .

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

° |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

* Oris asingle printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.
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Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do I need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should I simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community envirenments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
® The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



@ It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
® lItis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes (it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

Al3: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Al4:  The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services

pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

Al5: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Company Name: CP' tmk(]ﬁ'ﬂ:}(— u'é

Signature and Date: L./JW /{ W&J {O / 4/ 9 S
Name and TitIe:Q-l’N So “_,{ l _Si Ak l n v y H)ML/\AE'A:/@




Qil:

Al:

Q2.

A2:

Q3:

A3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ aiso states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff's review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

[ am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.
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Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« ]should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

o Oris a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state |law.
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Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should I simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated {(Attachments
A~H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA's definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
e The service is pre-approved by MDRS,




e [t aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e [t is designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format

still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities

Q13:

are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
stifl apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree

Qi4:

Al4:

with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the finai monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered




to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of perfarmance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

Al15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Career Development & Trairing Institute, LLC
Company Name: 7=

Signature and Date: (VM f — 10/3/2025

Name and Title: __Aseelah Harrison Williams, President/CEO
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Questions and Answers
AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Q1: Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

Al: Inyour proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic areals) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas

and the staff’s review of the proposais.

Q2: Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify

this information on what is needed for submittal?

AZ: Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are nc longer reguired to be submitted as
“unmmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

Q3:l am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana

sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

A3: MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-358-1633.

Document contains proprietary & confidential information belonging to proposing organization, please do not
reproduce or transmit without consent.




Q4: Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do I need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

Ad: MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost

estimate.

Q5: The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

AS: If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required

to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G

“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Q6: Section 5.2 states:
“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« | should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

e Or is a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

AG: You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Q7: Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ

number and opening date?

A7: There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Q8: Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different
payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

AR: All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state [aw.

Document contains proprietary & confidential information belonging to proposing organization, please do not
reproduce or transmit without consent.




Q9: Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or

identifiers? Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated
(Attachments A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

AQ: Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information {iogos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary

information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Q10: Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

A10: Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment

Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.
Q11: Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Al1: Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

Q12: The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the
definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be

delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be
provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students

with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the

maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA's definition of integrated employment

and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical schoel, workplace, or

community environments—not segregated or disability-anly settings.

The REQ also requires praviders to specify bath the geographic area(s) in which services will be
provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in

delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:

» The service is pre-approved by MDRS,

Document contains proptietary & confidential information belonging to proposing organization, please do not
reproduce or transmit without consent.




o It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categaries, and

s It is designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes (it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual

services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and

delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one vyear of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this

still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of 2 bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in

the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with

an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

in short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high

schoot diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly
report

and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests

administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it isintended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey

at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects

a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post

survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

A14: The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered

Document contains proprietary & confidential information belonging to proposing organization, please do not
reproduce or transmit without consent.




to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwaork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each

student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec S, 2026.

A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by sighing
and returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be
received by MDRS by the submission deadline.

Company Name: The Arc of Northwest Mississippi
Signature and Date: 2’/‘“55{ 40&/6""} /0/07/ 028
Name and Title: Rebecca Treadway, Executive Director

Document contains proprietary & confidential information belonging to proposing organization, please do not
reproduce or transmit without consent.




Ql:

Al:

Q2:

A2:

Q3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff’s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,

on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.



Q4:

Q5:

AS:

Qe6:

Ab:

Q7:

A7:

Qs8:

A8

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:
“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

« |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

e Oris asingle printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

s there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission {e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.



Q9:

AS:

Q1l0:

Al0:

Qil1:

All:

Qlz:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information {logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see

attachment H of the RFQ for more information).
Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?
Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-

secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.

The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the
definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
s The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e Italigns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
e It is designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Ql4: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and

invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Al4: The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-sarvice survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invaice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for gach
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15: The carrect period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowiedgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Company Name: Advanced Employment Group

Signature and Date: ek 7?'?&435_&”__-\_/\ A &7/ 7 £ /25

Name and Title: Mark Mangrum, Founder and CEO




Ql:

Al:

Qz:

Q3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties Pl be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-£T5S services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area{s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school vear —not
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coversges areas
and the staff’'s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3, Proposais are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”, You are only recuired to submit a REDACTED version if you include
praoprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to ba posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Natice”,
on paga 31 of the RFQ.

I am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can yau confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MODRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Businass Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-355-1633.



Q9;

AG:

Q10:

ALO:

Qil:

A1l

Qi12:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do [ need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no togos or
identifiers?

Should i simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..}. However, you
do have the option of submitting 3 “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge, {see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrailed in post-
secondary institutions, Also, if a Past-Secondary institution orovides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entreprenaurship would fall under Job Expioration Counseling.
The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated sefting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

Al2: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurament must be

provided in an integrated setting” in this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—~not segregated or disabifity-only settings.

The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic areats} in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language altows for flexibiiity in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
= The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-sarvice survey must be administered at the end of sarvices and
submitted with the final monthly repart and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service periad for each
student,

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

Al5:  The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.
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Q1.

Al:

Q2:

AZ:

Q3:

AMENDMENT #1
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES
RFQ #3120003211

Do | put the counties | was approved for when | first applied, or the counties I'll be
working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?

In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F — Areas of Coverage, which
specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services.
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not

just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity

and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas
and the staff’s review of the proposals.

Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents. Page 15, Section 5.1
in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required. Could you please clarify
this information on what is needed for submittal?

Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as
“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”,
on page 31 of the RFQ.

| am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not
required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any
additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana
sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award?

MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of
State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.



Q4.

Ad.

Q5:

A5:

Q6:

Ab:

Q7:

A7:

Q8:

A8:

Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should | simply confirm acceptance of the
published group/individual rates, or do | need to calculate an estimated number of
students and present a total cost based on that estimate?

MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost
estimate.

The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with
the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added?

If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may
withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.

Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required
to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G
“Additional Data” of your proposal.

Section 5.2 states:

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be

signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted...”

Could you confirm if this means:

 |should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash
drive with the electronic version (PDF)?

« Oris asingle printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient?

You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.

Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila
envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ
number and opening date?

There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.

Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers?

All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law



Q9:

A9:

Q1lo0:

Al0:

Q11:

All:

Ql2:

Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information,
while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required:

Do | need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or
identifiers?

Should | simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments
A-H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if | have trade secrets?

Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal.
Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see
attachment H of the RFQ for more information).

Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions?

Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-
secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.

Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service?
Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling.
The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting? What is the

definition of an integrated setting? Can Pre Employment Transition services be
delivered in a virtual setting?

A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or
community environments—not segregated or disahility-only settings.

The REQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as:
s The service is pre-approved by MDRS,



e It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and
o Itis designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement.

Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes { it and if the virtual format
still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment.

An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities
are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories.

Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant
program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this
still apply for this RFQ

A13: Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree
with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher.

In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ.

Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report
and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and
invoice.”

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey
at the conclusion of services?

Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year.

Al4: The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather
than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice

This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each
student.

Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026.
Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026.

A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.

Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS
by the submission deadline.

Company Name: Bloom Consulting LLC

Signature and Date: R&V\f:%ﬁkﬂ- 10/10/25

Name and Title: Roni Jo Frazier - CEO




